
Sr. 
No.

Bid Clause Query/ Clarification/Suggestion from Vender
Final Response/Clarification 

form GIL

1
Scope of work; DISPLAY TV Specification; (11) 

Brightness: 200 nits or higher

On the basis of our experience as manufacturer & 
past government orders, we request you to amend 

brightness 300 nits or above. Considering the 
ambient conditions in remote areas classrooms, We 
recommend high brightness. As one of the largest 

OEM of TV, We recommend minimum 300 Nits. 200 
Nits is very low , It will effect on Students eyes

No Change; As per Bid.

2

Scope of work; DISPLAY TV Specification;
(6) Input & Output

connectivity: 2 HDMI, Audio in & out, 2 USB (can 
be provided using 1x2 multiplier

extension), RJ45

Pls remove Audio in no application in UHD TV ,only 
output is required to add speakers if required. Pls 
add RF Input , this is TV tender but RF inputs is not 

asked , This is important to connect DD Channel’s in 
future , Doordarshan is launching many education 

Digital Channels for without antenna it will support.

DISPLAY TV Specification;
(6) Input & Output

connectivity: 2 HDMI, Audio out, 
2 USB (can be provided using 

1x2 multiplier extension), RJ45

3 Addition Request for DISPLAY TV Specification

We also request you to add some smart features 
like:- 

• Screen Share /Miracast to connect Tablet or 
Mobiles to share education contents.

• Web browser Link for internet browsing,
• SNMP Support to check Display health from 

remote location/HO
• Soft AP to create Hotspot in future student 
/teacher can connect their tablets on Wi-Fi

No Change; As per Bid

4
Addition Request for Dish antenna, LNBF, STB, RF 

cable

• Dish antenna system should be tested by 
SAC/ISRO/EQDC/ Government test lab. Copy of Test 
Report of Dish antenna, LNB , STB, RF cable should 

be enclosed with Tender. (Testing for Wind load 
operation may be optional however the OEM must 

give self-certification/declaration )
• Test lab will take the time for testing so we request 

you to extend tender due date for more 8 to 10 
working days

Copy of test reports from 
SAC/ISRO/EQDC/Government 

test lab or OEM 
certification/declaration for 

‘Dish antenna, LNBF, STB and 
Low Loss RF cable specifications’ 
should be enclosed with the Bid.

5 Scope of work; DISPLAY TV Specifications
Kindly clarify on specification of Display TV, that user 

department are looking for Television TV or 
Professional Display?

The bid requirement is for TV.

6

Eligibility Criteria; Experience Criteria; The bidder 
or its OEM (themselves or through resellers) 

should have supplied same or similar products 
for 50% of bid quantity to any Central / State 

Govt Organization / PSU / Public Listed 
Company, cumulative for last three Financial 

years before the bid opening date i.e. 2018-19, 
2019-20, 2020-21.

Kindly clarify on experience criteria that bidder or its 
OEM should submit both the line items (KU Band 

Dish Antenna with DTH System & Display TV) work 
order or any of the one either (KU Band Dish 

Antenna with DTH System or Display TV) work order 
to be consider

Eligibility Criteria; Experience 
Criteria; The bidder or its OEM 

(themselves or through 
resellers) should have supplied 

same or similar products for 
50% of bid quantity to any 

Central / State Govt 
Organization / PSU / Public 

Listed Company, cumulative for 
last three Financial years before 

the bid opening date i.e. 
2018-19, 2019-20, 2020-21. The 
bidder or its OEM should submit 

work orders for 50 % of bid 
quantity of KU Band Dish 

Antenna with DTH System and 
50 % of bid quantity of Display 

TV.

7 Scope of work; DISPLAY TV Specifications
You have asked Display TV kindly clarify that are you 

looking for Television TV or Large Format 
Professional Display, Both product are different so 

please clarify so according to this we will quote

As per clarification in query no. 
5

8 Scope of work; DISPLAY TV Specifications
As per given specifications which are mentioned in 
the bid is “Display TV”. Here we need clarity on the 

requirement of TV or LFD (Professional Large format 
display) as both the products are different.

As per clarification in query no. 
5

Response/Clarifications to pre-bid queries raised by bidders

Bid for purchase of 519 KU Band Dish Antenna with DTH System and Display TV on behalf of Commissionerate of 
Women and Child Development, Gandhinagar, Gujarat floated on GeM portal (Bid no. GEM/2021/B/1594818 Dated: 14-

10-2021)


